
     CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC.

           P.O. BOX 787  KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33041  (305) 296-5606  FAX (305) 296-5189 #5

Elizabeth Ignaffo POINCIANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SW
Engineering Dept. CTS PRJ #:  1219
City of Key West CITY PROJECT # EN-1101
Key West, FL

August 1, 2013

SUBJECT: TIME EXTENSION REQUEST

Dear Elizabeth;

The purpose of this letter is submit time extension request Poinciana Elementary School sidewalks 
project.  Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. respectfully requests an extension on the contract time
to August 23, 2013.   The justification for this request is mainly due to a minimum of 16 rain days (see July 23 letter)
where  CTS was unable to work, which affected non local subs for asphalt and pavement markings, forcing
them to reschedule their work. This request also takes into consideration the extra work requested by the
City of Key West.

If any additional information is needed please let me know.

Sincerely;
CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC.

Ronald J. Armstrong
Project Manager



     CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC.

           P.O. BOX 787  KEY WEST, FLORIDA 33041  (305) 296-5606  FAX (305) 296-5189 #3

Elizabeth Ignaffo POINCIANA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL SW
Engineering Dept. CTS PRJ #:  1219
City of Key West CITY PROJECT # EN-1101
Key West, FL

July 23, 2013

SUBJECT: TIME EXTENSION REQUEST

Dear Elizabeth;

The purpose of this letter is submit time extension request Poinciana Elementary School sidewalks 
project.  The following chart shows rain days where no work could be done.  
Local climate date from National Climatic Data Center, NOAA.

RAIN RAIN RAIN
MAY INCHES JUNE INCHES JULY INCHES

1 0.34 2 0.62 2 1.96
2 4.14 3 0.5 11 0.55
28 2.4 5 0.84 16 0.4
29 1.65 6 1.18 17 3.06

7 0.54
12 3.03
26 0.76
27 0.55

TOTAL DAYS/MONTH 4 8 4
TOTAL RAIN DAYS 16

The above chart shows that Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. lost 16 work days due to weather (rain).
The total days lost does not include several days lost due to decisions on additional and custom project signage, design changes
resulting in additional work:  additional concrete driveways, additional asphalt on Duck Ave and 12th redesign.
Charley Toppino & Sons, Inc. requests a minimum time extension to the project for 16 lost work days due to weather during the
months of May, June & July.  We reserve the right to request, if needed, for more days for the additional work that was not part 
of the original contract, and not included in this request.

Sincerely;
CHARLEY TOPPINO & SONS, INC.

Ronald J. Armstrong
Project Manager
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